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Suffern Paul

From:
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 12:22 PM
To:
Subject: ForeFlight Re: NTSB Request regarding Harrisburg, OR accident from 4/7/2017

Hi Paul, 

Here a link to the briefing for N123SB, created on 4/7/17 at 11:17Z. The flight briefed was from KVNY to KEUG at 
15,000' MSL, Departing Apr 07, 1415z 

https://s3.amazonaws.com/cdn.foreflight.com/weather/prod/pngb/briefs/d9eb1d32-c01b-4791-92c0-
2ccdc243995d.html 

Here's are the details of the flight plan we processed: 

```` 
File Service lmco 
Date Created 2017-04-07 11:16:37.321 
Departure  
Status SUCCESSFUL 
Status Date 2017-04-12T16:10:21+0000 
ARTCC State ROGERED 
Request Type file 
Ident N123SB 
Tail N123SB 
Type IFR 
Type/Equip PA46/G 
Speed 170 
From KVNY 
To KEUG 
Alternate  
Route KVNY GMN CZQ KEUG 
Departure Time Fri Apr 07 14:15:55 GMT 2017 
ETE 4:00 
Cruise 15000 
Fuel 5:00 
Remarks  
Pilot Mark 
Address  
Email  
Phone  
Base KVNY 
Souls 4 
Color W/B 
Destination Contact  
Destination Phone  
```` 

Let us know if we can be of any further assistance on this. 

Regards, 

-Josh 
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[ForeFlight Mobile Pilot's Guide](https://foreflight.com/ipad/guide/pdf) 
[ForeFlight 101 Beginner Video] (https://foreflight.com/support/101) 

[NYM8Y5-L4ZK] 




